

City of Petersburg  
Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting  
September 18, 2017 7:00 p.m.  
Petersburg Municipal Building  
24 E. Center Street  
Petersburg, MI 49270

A Regular Meeting of the Council for the City of Petersburg was held on the above date.  
The Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor, James W. Holeman  
Councilpersons present were Charles Bruckner, Richard Haller, Lawrence Schadewald, Kevin Richards, and Joanne Tollison.  
Absent: Terri Bauer

Moved by Tollison to approve the agenda as printed. Supported by Richards. Aye (6) Nay (0) Absent (1) Motion carried.

Minutes of the last meeting were presented to Council in printed form as recorded.  
Moved by Bruckner that the minutes of the previous meeting, 9/5/17, be approved.  
Supported by Haller. Aye (6) Nay (0) Absent (1) Motion carried.

Invoices were presented to council in printed form by accounts: General fund- \$20,777.00; Police fund- \$208.49; Major St.-\$0; Local St.- \$0; Sewer fund- \$5,201.40; Water fund- \$10,216.46 for a total of \$36,403.35. Moved by Bruckner that the invoices as presented be approved and checks drawn for the same. Supported by Haller.  
Roll Call Vote: Aye (6) Nay (0) Absent (1) Motion carried.

**Public Comment:**

**New Business:**

Moved by Richards that we set the Trick or Treat hours for Tuesday, October 31<sup>st</sup> to be from 6:00 to 7:30 p.m.  
Supported by Tollison. Aye (6) Nay (0) Absent (1) Motion carried.

**Old Business:**

Mayor received a copy of the Complaint to be filed for the illegal water tap on Ida West Road. He will have the attorney go forward with filing the Complaint.

The yard waste compound is now open. There are signs on the property stating that it is for city residents only and it is only for yard waste. There is a possibility of getting surveillance cameras in the future.

Deputy Corie discussed his hours. He also discussed some possibilities of what can be done to slow people down that are coming into town on North Division Street.  
The Golf Cart Ordinance needs to be looked at to see if it needs to be renewed annually.

The VAC truck's PTO is beyond repair. A new one will need to be built at a cost of \$2800.00. We have an agreement with Dundee if we need to use one until ours is fixed.

Moved by Tollison that the Board approve voting for the 4 incumbent candidates running for the Board of Directors for the Michigan Municipal League. Supported by Haller. Aye (5) Nay (1) Absent (1). Motion carried.

The Council would like to see Terri Nowak give an annual report for the Rec Committee.

There will be no trees planted this fall due to lack of availability.

There is a blight and rodent issue with a house on North Division.

Moved by Bruckner that Council adjourn at 7:52 p.m. Supported by Tollison. Aye (6) Nay (0) Absent (1) Motion carried.

Guests: Jeff Corie, Bobbie Richards  
Employees: Donna Maertín

Minutes submitted by: \_\_\_\_\_ Donna Maertín, Deputy Clerk

Minutes approved by: \_\_\_\_\_ Mayor James W. Holeman